
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

 
ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION 

 
TO:  All Interested Parties      
   
FROM: Jennifer Morris, ICC Staff     
   
SUBJECT:   Agenda and Notice of January 16, 2015 Teleconference Workshop Regarding 

the Illinois Power Agency’s Alternative EEAASR Proposal Required by the 
Illinois Commerce Commission’s Final Order in ICC Docket No. 14-0588. 

                      
DATE: January 13, 2015  
 
 

The Illinois Commerce Commission’s December 17, 2014 Final Order in ICC Docket No. 
14-0588 directed “the parties to commence workshops, coordinated by Staff, to pursue the 
IPA’s alternative proposal, with such workshops beginning in January and concluding by mid-
February to allow the workshops to inform development of the RFPs.”1  ICC Staff is announcing 
a public workshop for the purpose of receiving feedback from interested stakeholders to inform 
the development of the utilities’ Request for Proposals (“RFPs”) for energy efficiency programs 
targeting reductions during peak periods (IPA’s alternative proposal) that will be issued 
pursuant to Section 16-111.5B of the Illinois Public Utilities Act.2  

Friday, January 16, 2015, 9:00 AM – 12:30 PM 
Conference Line #: 1-866-418-3591 Passcode: 7951625# 

Webinar: The web address is https://exelon.globalmeet.com/rogerbaker. There is no 
need to pre-register; at the time of the meeting each user should select “Enter as a guest” and 
put in their name and e-mail address and click “Join Meeting”. Once in, participants will 
probably get a pop-up for them to enter their phone number to have globalmeet call them; 
participants should click the X in the upper right corner to close that pop-up.  Participants should 
call the following conference line # 1-866-418-3591 Passcode: 7951625# to participate in the 
meeting. 

 
Parties are encouraged to review the IPA’s alternative proposal as summarized in the 

Commission’s Order in Docket No. 14-0588 in preparation for the workshop.3  Please note that 
advocates for various positions on issues pertaining to the IPA’s alternative proposal should 
be prepared to discuss them in detail during the teleconference workshop.  Parties are 
encouraged to utilize the webinar during the teleconference because the utilities will be 
demonstrating how their cost-effectiveness models will be able to use a time-specific avoided 
energy cost that can account for the higher price of power that is offset for energy efficiency 
programs targeting peak periods.  Please direct any questions pertaining to this workshop to 
Jennifer Morris jhinman@icc.illinois.gov.  The workshop agenda follows.   
  

1 Ill. Power Agency, ICC Docket No. 14-0588, Order at 157 (Dec. 17, 2014).   
2 220 ILCS 5/16-111.5B http://ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/fulltext.asp?DocName=022000050K16-111.5B  
3 Ill. Power Agency, ICC Docket No. 14-0588, Order at 36-40, 114-157 (Dec. 17, 2014). 

                                            

http://www.icc.illinois.gov/downloads/public/edocket/393476.pdf
https://exelon.globalmeet.com/rogerbaker
mailto:jhinman@icc.illinois.gov
http://ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/fulltext.asp?DocName=022000050K16-111.5B
http://www.icc.illinois.gov/downloads/public/edocket/393476.pdf


STATE OF ILLINOIS 

 
ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION 

 
IPA’s Alternative EEAASR Proposal Workshop  

Agenda 
Friday, January 16, 2015, 9:00 AM – 12:30 PM 

Conference Line #: 1-866-418-3591 Passcode: 7951625#  
Webinar: The web address is https://exelon.globalmeet.com/rogerbaker. There is no 
need to pre-register; at the time of the meeting each user should select “Enter as a 
guest” and put in their name and e-mail address and click “Join Meeting”.  Once in, 
participants will probably get a pop-up for them to enter their phone number to have 

globalmeet call them; participants should click the X in the upper right corner to close 
that pop-up.  Participants should call the following conference line # 1-866-418-3591 

Passcode: 7951625# to participate in the meeting. 
TIME AGENDA ITEM 

9:00 a.m. Welcome, Introductions, Goal of Workshop 

9:15 a.m. Overview of the IPA’s Alternative Proposal:  
Presenter Anthony Star, IPA 

9:35 a.m. 

Cost-Effectiveness of Energy Efficiency Programs Focused 
on Reducing Demand During Peak Periods: 

Overview of how Ameren and ComEd will ensure bids for energy 
efficiency programs focused on reducing demand during peak hours will 
be appropriately evaluated by using a time-specific avoided energy cost.  

Webinar Demonstrations of Cost-Effectiveness Tools: 
DSMore: Presenter Roger Baker, ComEd 

Ben Cost Model: Presenter Andrew Cottrell, AEG 

10:15 a.m. 

Stakeholder Feedback on Topics Listed in 14-0588 Order: 
(1) Will a separate Section 16-111.5B RFP for energy 

efficiency programs targeting peak periods be 
necessary?   

(2) What duration should be requested in the RFP for 
energy efficiency programs targeting peak periods? 

(3) Should the IL-TRM govern energy efficiency programs 
targeting peak periods?  

(4) How should evaluation occur for energy efficiency 
programs targeting peak periods? 

(5) Is there any additional feedback that stakeholders wish to 
provide at this time that could help inform the utilities’ draft 

RFPs for energy efficiency programs targeting peak periods? 
12:20 p.m. Next Steps 

 

https://exelon.globalmeet.com/rogerbaker
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